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Proudly serving Jurupa Valley and Eastvale

RFP FOR PRIVATE EVENT SECURITY FOR PICNIC IN THE PARK 2026

Addendum No. 1: February 10, 2026

This Addendum No. 1 to the subject Request For Proposals (RFP) provides answers to
questions. The proposal's due date and time remain unchanged.

All provisions of and attachments to this Addendum No. 1 are hereby incorporated by
reference into the subject RFP. Proposers shall account for all provisions pursuant to this
Addendum No. 1 in submitting their proposals. Each Proposer shall acknowledge receipt
of this Addendum in the spaces provided therein.

Question 1.1:

Answer 1.1:

Question 1.2:

Answer 1.2:

Questions and Answers
Over the course of the weekend, Xtreme will have approximately 27
to 40 guards per shift each day. With that staffing level, who is
designated to provide restroom, meal, and rest breaks? We do not
see any assigned breakers on the current staffing sheet.

Given the number of guards scheduled, we will need a sufficient
number of breakers to ensure all personnel receive breaks at their
appropriate and legally required times under California labor law.
Please advise how this will be handled.

JCSD requires that each position is filled at all times by the number
of bodies represented in the RFP. It is the proposer’s responsibility
to coordinate breaks to not affect the requested numbers.

With an estimated attendance of approximately 5,000 to 10,000
people per day, we have concerns regarding rover coverage. The
schedule shows no rovers assigned for Friday or Sunday, and only
three rovers for Saturday.

Please clarify who will be responsible for responding to situation calls
such as crowd control, possible fights, and de-escalation on Friday
and Sunday, and whether three rovers will be sufficient on Saturday
with over 10,000 attendees expected. We want to ensure
expectations and responsibilities are clearly defined.

Rover coverage on Friday and Sunday will be the responsibility of
the Riverside County Sheriff's Department. Per the scope of work,
the Proposer will provide 3 rovers on Saturday between 11:00 AM
and 10:30 PM.



Question 1.3:

Answer 1.3:

Question 1.4:

Answer 1.4:

Question 1.5:

Answer 1.5:

Xtreme policy requires two guards per metal detector:
* One guard to search bags (purses, strollers, backpacks, etc.)
* One guard to monitor the metal detector and respond when it
alarms

Based on the current plan, it appears that one guard may be
expected to cover two metal detectors at once. From Xtreme’s
perspective, this presents a liability concern and increases the
potential for prohibited items entering the venue.

Is there room to add additional guards to meet this requirement? If
not, would JCSD be willing to sign a waiver releasing Xtreme from
liability related to items entering due to reduced coverage? This
concern also applies to rover staffing should altercations or incidents
occur.

The RFP reflects JCSD’s security staffing needs for this event.

Will Xtreme be allowed to bring a mobile command post for guard
sign-in, break coordination, radio charging, and supervision?
Additionally, will supervisors and rovers be permitted to use golf carts
during the event?

Per the RFP, all proposers are expected to bring in a command post
for all operations. Golf carts are permitted for use during the event.

The documentation notes that an on-site supervisor is required to
facilitate effective security operations. Please confirm whether this
supervisor is included at no additional cost to JCSD, or if there would
be an added charge associated with this requirement.

The RFP reflects the number of security personnel required on site
at any given time. Any costs associated with supervision, overhead,
management, or other administrative functions should be included in
the “Additional Costs” line time.

End of Addendum No. 1



